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Dear   
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 44023 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:- 
 
Car park management 
 
Your request is set out below: 
 

1. The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for car park management. 
Sirina Blankson Head of Sustainability, Environment and EFM Compliance Assurance     
   

2. The name, job title, and contact details for the person responsible for procuring the external providers 
(if any) which manage your car parks. 
Sirina Blankson Head of Sustainability, Environment and EFM Compliance Assurance 
       

3. On which of your sites do you have car parks?  Please list. 
Please see table below. 

 
4. Please confirm for each of the above car parks how many spaces are included. 

 
Site Name  Number of Spaces  
Albion Place  21 
Arndale House 0, as this is a shared building  
Ash Eaton 15 
The Beacon 56 
The Birling Centre  11 
Britton Farm 86 
Coleman House 62 
Darent House 7 
Eureka Place 20 
Greenacres 204 
Heathside House 44 
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Highlands House 54 
Magnitude House  37 
Holy Trinity 0, as this is a shared building  
Thanet Mental Health Unit  57 
Jasmine Centre 13 
Laurel House 25 
Priority House 106 
St Martins Hospital – Eastern 
and Coastal Area Offices  

261 

 
5. Which of these car parks are managed by you and which are managed by external providers?  Please 

list for each. 
Greenacres, Priority House and Jasmine Centre are externally managed. 
The rest of the above sites are managed by the Trust. 
 

6. Of those managed by external providers - please state the company names of these providers, the 
value(s) of the current contract(s), the start and end dates of the current contracts, if there are any 
extensions in place or planned to these contracts and the length of these extensions. 
First Parking; Total contract of 24 months with a value of £85,280.00;  
Commencement Date 04/12/2023, Expiry Date 03/12/2025 

 
7. What procurement route(s) did you use to tender for these external providers of car park 

management?  Please state for each current external provider (e.g. via a named framework agreement, 
competitive competition, direct award, etc.) 
Direct Award  
 

8. What methods are currently being used to manage your car parks (e.g. ANPR, barriers, attendants, 
etc.)?  Please state for each car park. 
Attendants. 

 
9. Do you have any plans to change how you manage your car parks (e.g. from barriers to ANPR)? 

No 
 

10. What is the planned date(s) for renewal for your contract(s) for external provider(s) of car park 
management? 
03/12/2025 

 
11. How do you plan to procure your next external provider(s) of car park management (existing 

framework, new framework, competitive competition, direct award, extension of existing contract, 
etc.)?  What is the timescale for this? 
Existing Framework, the Trust would look twelve months prior to contract end unless the decision 
was made to extend as part of the current contract. 

 
12. Would you consider a direct award to a preferred supplier?   

Yes 
 
I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 



 
 

not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 




